internetnz .**

BOARD MEETING
AGENDA

Date/Time: Friday 10 October 2025, 9:00am - 1:00pm
(Open to public at 10:00am)
Venue: InternetNZ, Level 13, 18 Willis Street, Wellington

NOTE: all timings are estimates, the meeting will run according to the needs of the
meeting as it progresses.

Section 1 — Meeting preliminaries

8:45am 0.0 Arrival and coffee

9:00am 11 Board only (in committee)

9:20am 1.2 Board and Tumu Whakarae (CE) alone time (in committee)

9:40am 1.3 Meeting open: Karakia and Apologies

Section 2 — Confidential Items

9:45am 21 Health, safety, and wellbeing update (Confidential)
9:50am 2.2 Enterprise Risk Management Update (Confidential)

9:55am Short break - Transition to open meeting

Section 3 — Meeting preliminaries & Chief Executive’s Report
10:00am 3.1 Open meeting: Member welcome and Agenda review
10:05am 3.2 Actions Register

10:10am 3.3 Interests Register

10:15am 3.4 Chief Executive’s Report

Section 4 — Strategic priorities discussion
10:30am 41 2025 Amendments to .nz Rules
10:40am 4.2 Strategy 2026/31

11:10am Break



Section 5

11:30am

11:50am

Section 6
12:00pm
12:10pm
12:20pm

12:25pm

Section 7
12:30pm

12:35pm

Section 8
12:40pm

12:45pm

12:45pm

— Matters for decision

51 Te Korowai 0 lpurangi Aotearoa

5.2 Nga Uara - Values

— Matters for discussion
6.1 Product Standing Report
6.2 Membership update
6.3 Chairperson’s Report

6.4 Report Back from Committees:
6.41 Governance & CE Review Committee (Chair, Chairperson Judd)

6.4.2 Te Komiti Whakauru Maori (Chair, Board Member Fala)

— Consent agenda

71 Ratify the minutes of the previous meeting - 22 August 2025

7.2 Domain Name Commission Quarterly Report Q1&2 2025

— Other matters
81 CONTINGENCY (for any overflow)

8.2 Incoming correspondence

8.3 Matters for communication — key messages
8.4  General business

8.5 Meeting review

8.6 Meeting close (karakia)

Lunch



internetnz .*°

Board Actions Register 2025

As at 1 October 2025
Action No# | Action Owner Status
AP13/24 Council to write an annual letter of | CE Research
expectations of DNC phase
complete, draft
writing phase
will be
initiated once
INZ Group
strategy is
agreed.
AP21/24 Council to review the process of Chairperson | To commence.
appointing Fellows. The
Chairperson
will propose a
process via
email, and the
appointment
of Fellows will
be deferred
until after the
AGM.
AP22/25 Propose further improvements to CE In progress.
the Charter and Bylaws to the Awaiting
Governance Committee. feedback from
Board review.
AP26/25 Te Komiti Whakauru Maori Chair Te In progress.
communicate with key Komiti To be reviewed
stakeholders and the Maori Whakauru at the next
technical community on progress Maori Komiti
towards addressing the SRR Whakauru
recommendations, and plan to Maori meeting
move ongoing work into Te Tiriti in November.
work programme through Nga Pae
by 31 July, 2024/25 AGM.
AP27/25 Organise a discussion with the Chairperson | To be
Board to provide clear guidance on discussed at
next Audit &
Risk




the entrenchment and long term
structure of the fund.

Committee

AP28/25

Schedule a pop-up meeting with
the Board to consider Board
Member Health, Safety and
Wellbeing needs.

Chairperson

In progress

AP30/25

Governance Committee to review
the election process for members
prior to the next election,
including; the waiting period,
candidate pack, eligibility and
candidacy, communications, and
feedback from successful and
unsuccessful candidates.

Chairperson

To start.
(March 2026)

AP31/25

Chairperson Judd to reply to the
member that the concerns raised
will be brought to the next review
of the Code of Conduct.

Chairperson

New




internetnz .**

BOARD MEETING - 10 OCTOBER 2025

Interests Register

ITEM NO:

FOR:

PURPOSE:
DATE WRITTEN:

3.3

InternetNZ Board

Review and disclose any changes to the Interests Register
1/10/2025

Board Members are required to register any interests, commercial, political or
organisational, which they believe may be relevant to the perception of their
conduct as a Board Member. Board Members are required to declare a Conflict of

Interest, or an Interest, and have that recorded in the Minutes.

Board Members receive the following annual Board fee:

Chairperson - $38,500
Deputy Chairperson - $24,062

Board Member - $19,250%*
*Sub-Committee Chairs also receives additional 10% of their fee

Name: Stephen Judd

Position: Chairperson

Term: AGM 2024 — AGM 2027

Declaration Date: 12 August 2024

Interests:

Trustee of the Fight Against Conspiracy Theories Aotearoa Trust
Holds .nz domain names

Member of the NZ Labour Party

Contractor to Determine Consulting Ltd

Contractor to Open Plan Ltd

Member of the NZ Council for Civil Liberties

Shareholder of Spark NZ, Zoom Health, Punakaiki Fund, Catalyst Cloud
Receives additional fee as Chair Governance & CE Review



Name: Anjum Rahman

Position: Deputy Chairperson
Term: AGM 2024 - AGM 2027
Declaration Date: 12 August 2024
Interests:

Co-Lead, Inclusive Aotearoa Collective Tahono

Contractor to Shama, Ethnic Women’s Trust

Member, Christchurch Call Advisory Network

Trustee, Trust Waikato (Waikato Community Trust)

Holds a .nz domain name.

Receives additional fee for being Chair of InternetNZ Audit and Risk
Committee.

Name: Richard Hulse

Position: Board Member

Term: AGM 2024 — AGM 2027
Declaration Date: 27 August 2024
Interests:

Employee of Nga Taonga Sound and Vision
Holder of .nz domain name registrations

Name: Kate Pearce

Position: Board Member
Term: AGM 2023 - AGM 2026
Declaration Date: 22 August 2025

Interests:
e Employee of TradeMe
e Member of the New Zealand Labour Party
e Holder of .nz, .com, .org, .net domain registrations
e Member of NZ Internet Task Force
e Receives additional fee for being Chair of .nz Advisory Committee.

Name: Potaua Biasiny-Tule

Position: Board Member
Term: AGM 2023 - AGM 2026
Declaration Date: 10 August 2024

Interests:
e Co-Founder, Board Member - Digital Natives Academy (DNA)
e Co-Owner - Native Tech, Native Industries
e Trustee - Te Takinga marae
e Member - Nga Toki Whakarururanga
e Kaitiaki for numerous .co.nz and .iwi.nz whanau domains
e Rotorua Lakes Council Te Tatau o Te Arawa Partnership Board



Name: Anthony Bow

Position: Appointed Board Member
Term: AGM 2024 - AGM 2026
Declaration Date: 9 May 2025

Interests:
e Holder of .nz and .com domain names
e Chair of Whai Rawa Fund Ltd
e Independent chair of Maungaharuru-Tangita Ltd
e Chair of Medical Radiation Technologists Board.
e Director of Medical Sciences Secretariat Ltd
e Director and Shareholder of Waimana Capital Ltd
e Shareholder in private companies; Big Splash Ltd and Talent Propeller Ltd
e Member of the New Zealand Blood and Organ Service Board

Name: Whetia Fala

Position: Appointed Board Member
Term: AGM 2024 - AGM 2026
Declaration Date: 22 August 2025
Interests:

Holder of .nz domain names

Board Member, Maori TV

Board Member, Creative NZ

Board Member, Te Paepae Ataata Adotearoa NZ Film Heritage Trust
Chair, Whanganui District Creative Communities Assessment Panel
Founding Member, Nga Aho Whakaari Maori Screen Adtearoa
Founding Member, Wellington Women in Film & TV

Founding Member, Taki Rua Theatre Wellington

Pou Arahi Tikanga, Playmarket Inc Wellington

Company Director, Fala Media Taki Rua Film

Shareholder Parininihi ki Waitotara Inc

Shareholder Morikau Nui Inc

Shareholder Atihau, Whanganui

Wharanga Hakopa Kiwa Whanau Trust

Te Kopuka o te Awa Tupua o Whanganui Board, Nga Rauru iwi representative
Receives additional fee as Chair Te Komiti Whakauru Maori

Name: Daniel Spector

Position: Board Member

Term: AGM 2024-2026

Declaration Date: 25 November 2024
Interests:

e Holder of .nz domain names

e Founder / owner www.CxO.support

e Advisor of www.APIContext.com (USA), FamiliarRobotics.com (USA),
www.blockidentity.com (Indonesia)

e Board Chair of Science Fiction and Fantasy Conventions of NZ, a registered
charity



http://www.apicontext.com/
http://www.blockidentity.com/

Name: Dylan Reeve

Position: Board Member

Term: AGM 2025-2028
Declaration Date: 4 August 2025
Interests:

e Holder of .nz domain names
e Director and Shareholder The Opposition Limited (non-trading)
e Freelance Film, Television and Media Businesses

Name: Jonathan Ayling

Position: Board Member

Term: AGM 2025-2028
Declaration Date: 12 August 2025
Interests:

e Board member Altum Academic Trust
e Contractor Free Speech Union
e Director Mahala Vines

The register was last updated on 17 October 2025.



internetnz .**

BOARD MEETING - OCTOBER 2025

Report of Tumu Whakarae

ITEM NO: 3.4

AUTHOR: Tumu Whakarae (CE), Vivien Maidaborn

FOR: InternetNZ Board

PURPOSE: Executive summary of meeting content from CE’s perspective,

noting key activity, strategic opportunities, risks and threats of
interest to Council.
DATE WRITTEN: 30th September 2025

Introduction

The last meeting of the Board was in August. It feels like a very quick moment ago.
There has been progress on key events coming up and delivery of first of these for
the year. Strategy work has continued apace, coming together with other key
pieces like organisational values and Te Korowai 0 Ipurangi Aotearoa. We have
recruited our first Business Operations Lead, David Parker who comes to us from
Kiwibank where he was Head of Marketing & Digital, prior to that he held a number
of senior product and strategy roles at Xero.

We completed the first invoices and followups with our new domain name price
and ran the consultation on the current round for .nz Rules. It was a busy period
for the Policy team with submissions on Online Casino Gambling, and the Inquiry
into Online Harm for Youth. The Domain Lock product saw progress toward a
launch set for the first Quarter 2026/27. Our team is being recognised
internationally with requests for presentations and participation in panels. This is
an important part of our strategy to ensure a NZ voice is influencing international
Internet governance processes. This period included

Isobel, .nz Policy Lead, chaired a panel for ccTLD’s on relevance of WSIS+20 at
APTLD in Serbia.

Rose, Tumu Whiria chaired a panel on Indigenous People’s take on digital equity
with Maori, Aboriginal and Torrey Strait Islanders, and Vanuatu participants on the
panel at Australia IGF.

The Registrar Summit had an agenda packed full with great content, two
inspirational international guests, held in an incredible place, with 20 Registrars.
This all combined to create a truly amazing Registrar Summit.

Mid year Kaimahi Wananga was very full with all staff gathering in Te Whanganui a
Tara. We worked on strategy, values, Te Korowai 0 Ipurangi Aotearoa. There were
about 10 staff-led sessions which showcased the skills across the team inviting



each other into new areas of expertise and shared understanding of the work of
InternetNZ Group. Our confidence and competence as a group at working in
OPenSpace has developed over 3 years in leaps and bounds.

Te Wiki o te Reo Maori was a highlight with the launch of our .nz Taonga App, and
participation in the Te wiki o te reo Maori celebratory parade along the waterfront.

The .nz operations team continued to make progress with HSM implementation.
Tim’s trip to Canada proved again how important face to face meetings are
between CIRA and ourselves as we work together future proofing our Registry
platform IRS.

Here at home the .nz operations team are working toward two updates for the IRS
and our Data Warehousing, DS, systems.

Recommendation

That the Board receive the report.

InternetNZ Group Events
Australia IGF

We had 5 people at the IGF. At the 2025 aulGF, our Community Engagement
Manager, Ana McAllister, contributed to a significant panel discussion alongside
First Nations aulGF Fellows and a representative from the Pacific Islands
(Vanuatu). The session, moderated by our General Manager of Public Impact, Rose
Jamieson, explored how approaches to digital equity from the First Peoples of
Australia and Indigenous communities from the region can inform and enhance
global Internet governance.

During the discussion, Ana reflected on Maori concepts such as kotahitanga and
tino rangatiratanga. She highlighted that “the path to a truly inclusive digital future
is not just about laying more cable. It is about embracing, at a governance layer,
Indigenous models of sovereignty and partnership, and building an Internet that is
not only connected but reflective of all peoples.”

We are proud that InternetNZ can help elevate these critical Indigenous
perspectives in global conversations. This dialogue highlights a vital truth: global
Internet governance structures have much to learn from Indigenous Peoples,
whose models of community and sovereignty are essential for building a more
equitable digital world and safeguarding the security of the Internet's technical
layer.

This panel then led to a submission from the panelists to the ‘zero’ draft on
WSIS+20 through the UN system. ISOC who were present at aulGF reported to
Rose that she felt ISOC needed to review their understanding of where indigenous
people fit in the multistakeholder models of the global internet structures.



There were also a series of meetings with teams from .ca and .au on everything
from marketing and communications, to cyber security and use of Al within
ccTLD’s. A key theme that emerged was how beneficial it is to have international
peers when no-one else in Aotearoa does exactly the same job as InternetNZ
Group staff do.

AUSNOG - Australia Operators Network Group

Josh and Sid attended in Melbourne. About 530 delegates at this sellout event.
Networking organisations, ISPS, Data Warehouse providers, Submarine Cables
companies. Vendor presence is a key part for us being present and enabling
ongoing discussion and awareness of product development roadmaps and key
resource people in the sector. Understanding the physical shape of Internet
infrastructure into the future was a key outcome, as well as knowing who we
should be talking to as our network responds to change as well.

CIRA trip Tim Spent a week with CIRA staff in Ottawa and Vancouver learning
about future development of the registry software that our IRS platform utilises.
This included discussing new features and having the opportunity to influence the
future of the software, including identifying opportunities for InternetNZ. These
meetings enabled in depth planning to occur for other joint projects that will be
arising in the next year. A key focus was ensuring the Domain Lock Feature is well
set up and also positioned for further development. Detail planning for other
pipeline projects was also undertaken.

Registrars Summit 2025

There were 20 registrars attended in person and online, together they represented
85% of all .nz domains under management. 4 TLD representatives attended: .nz,
.ca, .kiwi, .au.

Some key moments for me:-

e Ngai Tahu came to open our hui, making that connection and seeing great
appreciation from the Registrars present. Whitiaua had come to
Christchurch to make this connection and ensure InternetNZ had a point of
contact now within Ngai Tahu

e Tim launched the Summit with a theme of ‘celebration’, what has been
achieved with Registrars in the last year, but also the business relationships
at the core of the Registry. There were people in the room we have been
doing business with for over 20 years.

e The inspiring stories from Adam about .ca growth on the back of the trade
war with America - the importance of national identity

e The Chair of the Registrar Advisory Committee stood at the end of the
Summit and thanked InternetNZ Group for the outstanding and responsive
service during a tough 10 months. He made the point that he was incredibly
impressed that despite the distraction, the clear impact on the organisation
and the capable management of it, as a customer he felt we didn't miss a
beat with the same responsiveness and generosity as always.



NetTalks - Otautahi Christchurch 31st October

To be held in Otautahi Christchurch on Friday 31 October, NetTalks will feature six
inspiring speakers, each sharing their big ideas in just six minutes. You’ll hear
about everything from Al and its real-world impact to digital equity and the
solutions right in front of us.

Sold over 30 tickets at time of writing this.
Confirmed speakers include:

Elle Archer
Sam Sehnert
Bronwyn Scott
Mike Grimshaw
Dr Cara Swit

InternetNZ members were sent an early offer of a special discount of 50% off the
ticket price.

https://internetnz.nz/events/nettalks

Please do share this event with your Christchurch friends.
30th Anniversary of InternetNZ 4th December

Invitations due to go out this week, logistics are on track with speakers confirmed.

Strategic Planning 2026-2031

The component parts of the 2026-31 strategy have been in development since the
beginning of the year. Now we have a crafted Vision, Purpose and Vision for the
new strategy. We have added to this our Te Tiriti commitments. Once we have
completed the joint DNC and INZ Boards workshop we will have a confirmed
direction. This will be consulted with members, by online questionnaire, over
November.

Membership

Membership numbers have remained stable over the period. The challenge has
been building systems to manage the large increase in communication from
members and especially from those who oppose our use of Te Reo Maori. We are
developing processes to reduce impact on staff, improve staff wellbeing as well as
streamline our management of the flow of communication.

The membership based moderation of NetHub has been less visible over this
period and once again staff are being asked to step in. This is an ongoing
challenge. We can see patterns of member initiated comms and responses
developing. Referring this intelligence to a member/staff design group for member
to member communications going forward will be key.


https://internetnz.nz/events/nettalks

Heads Up on Decisions

e Adopting our new Nga Uara | Values
e Deciding where and how to use Te Korowai 0 Ipurangi Aotearoa
e Identifying next steps to the strategy as a result of our workshop

Emerging Risks

e International markets make interest revenue forecasting problematic and a
conservative approach to expenditure and interest revenue should be taken.

e Geopolitical environment is particularly vital to watch right now because
ICANN itself sits within the USA system and could be affected by USA
desire to further control the management of the Internet.

e Trust/Reputation Risk

Polarised views is an emerging issue within our membership group. The
persistent dialogue at times becoming public, and unless InternetNZ can
strongly communicate our own messages separate from members, there is
a risk of damage to the organisation’s reputation.

e Data Protection - Personnel data requests

A higher volume of data privacy requests have been received than
previously. We have developed a framework to ensure we met our
obligations in a structured systemic way.

e Financial / Economic Risk - Additional costs

The Group faces increased financial exposure due to multiple legal risks
requiring ongoing external legal and advisory support.



internetnz .**

BOARD MEETING - OCTOBER 2025

2025 Amendments to .nz

Rules

ITEM NO: 41

AUTHOR: Isobel Egerton, Domain Name Policy Lead

FOR: InternetNZ Board

PURPOSE: To inform Board of the progress on the 2025 .nz Rules

program, and next steps
DATE WRITTEN: 29 September 2025

Alignment

Ipurangi Aotearoa
Strategy 2022-2025

.nz for all of Aotearoa.

InternetNZ provides .nz as a public good. Aotearoa New
Zealand has a high trust domain name service, and a
well-functioning internet as critical infrastructure.

Te Tiriti o Waitangi

The Policy Development policy requires that
consideration is given as to whether any Maori
interests are affected by rules changes, and a Maori
engagement plan implemented if needed.

Associated document
links

Recommendations

THAT the InternetNZ Board note the two domain name rules consultations that
have been undertaken in 2025.

THAT the InternetNZ Board note consultation on Tranche 2 is completed.

THAT the InternetNZ Board approve the outcome of the consultation Tranches 1
and 2 via e-vote in late October, following advice of the .nz Advisory Committee.




Update

Two rounds of consultation on changes to the .nz Rules have been undertaken this
year.

Minor amendments (Tranche 1) were consulted on in May and five submissions
were received. The .nz Advisory Committee has considered the outcome of the
first consultation at its July 2025 meeting and has made a decision to recommend
all those changes to the InternetNZ Board. Tranche 1 amendments have not yet
been presented to the Board as a decision was taken to consolidate the reforms
into one annual rules change given the minor nature of the changes in Tranche 1.

A second round of amendments (Tranche 2) were consulted on during September
2025 (the consultation period closed on 1 October) and twelve submissions were
received.

Staff are in the process of theming and summarising those submissions and
preparing advice for the .nz Advisory Committee. That advice will include proposing
a final suggested version of the .nz Rules, informed by both rounds of consultation
this year, which will be brought into force early next year (likely February 2026).

Next steps

The final form of the amendments to be adopted (arising out of the Tranche 2
consultation) will be discussed at the .nz Advisory Committee meeting on 15
October 2025; and the .nz Advisory Committee will be asked to make a
recommendation to the Board at that meeting.

It is proposed that the approval of the .nz Rules’ amendments is achieved through
E-vote of the Board between Board meetings, to be conducted in late October
2025.

NB: Board members are welcome to attend any Committee meetings, and any
Board members who have a particular interest in the .nz Rules program may
attend the 15 October .nz Advisory Committee meeting.



internetnz .**

BOARD MEETING - 10 OCTOBER 2025

STRATEGY 2026/31

ITEM NO: 4.2

AUTHOR: Vivien Maidaborn, Tumu Whakarae (CE)

FOR: Board

PURPOSE: To summarise key elements of the Strategy 2026/31 progress

and recommend next steps.
DATE WRITTEN: 01/10/2025

Alignment

Ipurangi Aotearoa This paper supports the development of the new
Strategy 2022-2025 strategy for 2026-2031.

Te Tiriti o Waitangi This paper supports weaving together Te Tiriti o
Waitangi in the development pathway of our new
strategy.

Associated document
links

Recommendation
THAT the InternetNZ Board note the outcome of the Board Strategy workshop.

THAT the InternetNZ Board approve the Strategy 2026/31 with amendments
discussed during the meeting.

THAT the InternetNZ Board approve the Strategy 2026/31 including amendments
for consultation with members.



internetnz .**

BOARD MEETING - 10 OCTOBER 2025

TE KOROWAI O IPURANGI
AOTEAROA

ITEM NO: 51

AUTHOR: Vivien Maidaborn, Tumu Whakarae (CE)
FOR: InternetNZ Board

PURPOSE: Purpose of this paper

DATE WRITTEN: 01/10/2025

Alignment

Ipurangi Aotearoa
Strategy 2022-2025

This paper supports the development of the new
strategy for 2026-2031.

Te Tiriti o Waitangi

This paper supports weaving together the Te Tiriti
visioning work in the development pathway of our new
strategy.

Associated document
links

Te Korowai 0 Ipurangi Aotearoa

Recommendation

THAT the InternetNZ Board approve Te Korowai o Ipurangi Aotearoa as a key
document for InternetNZ Group with the same status as the InternetNZ Strategy.

THAT the InternetNZ Board note Te Korowai o Ipurangi Aotearoa is a living
document, and that elements will appear in other documents, like the 2026-2031
Strategy, with Te Korowai as the guiding source.

Summary

There have now been 5 hui where Board members from Domain Name Commission
and InternetNZ have discussed Te Tiriti. Te Amokura facilitated the early hui, with
later hui being part of the overall strategy workshops facilitated by an external

consultant.




At the last Te Komiti Whakauru Maori hui, Te Komiti endorsed the direction of
travel of Ngd Pae and Te Korowai o Ipurangi Aotearoa as a part of that, and look
forward to further development through workshop 9th October .

The Te Korowai 0 Ipurangi Aotearoa Te Tiriti o Waitangi Statement is the latest
version of Te Tiriti o Waitangi Statement, now called Te Korowai o Ipurangi
Aotearoa.




InternetNZ | Ipurangi Aotearoa

All mentions of InternetNZ |lIpurangi Aotearoa in this document refer to the InternetNZ Group

Te Korowai' O Ipurangi Aotearoa
Te Tiriti o Waitangi Statement

Te Korowai o Ipurangi Aotearoa adorns our organisation, guiding how we enliven Te Tiriti o Waitangi and inspiring our collective aspiration to serve all of
Aotearoa with courage, integrity and distinction. Likened to a finely woven korowai, this representation carries messages of protection, leadership, and
whakapapa of Ipurangi Aotearoa, its people and legacy.

! A korowai is a traditional woven kakahu (cloak) that is variously decorated with history, messages of protection, leadership and genealogy. Korowai would adorn leaders and be treasured by
whanau, hapl and iwi inherited by descendants and or gifted to esteemed relationships.



Te Tiriti o Waitangi within InternetNZ

InternetNZ | Ipurangi Aotearoa Group holds the vision “ .nz is the first choice for New Zealanders at work and at home on the Internet, driving economic and
social value for Aotearoa New Zealand, and defining our trusted identity and brand in the global internet space”.

Te Tiriti guides us toward this vision, integrating Maori leadership, and tikanga in how we steward a trusted and thriving .nz that advances an open, global
internet for all grounded in Aotearoa. What Te Tiriti o Waitangi means for our work is represented by Te Korowai 0 Ipurangi Aotearoa, our Te Tiriti framework.

Relevance and Role in InternetNZ

As an incorporated society in Aotearoa, we play an important role in enlivening Te Tiriti o Waitangi within our purpose and sphere of influence. We want to
do this because we want Maori to have equitable access, use, and experience of the internet. We want to recognise Tangata Whenua, and protect Maori
culture and language in the .nz Registry and Domain Name Service . The Framework sets out how we achieve these things through the Articles of Te Tiriti.



Te Tiriti o Waitangi in InternetNZ Group| Ipurangi Aotearoa

Te Korowai o Ipurangi Aotearoa, articulates how we will express the articles of Te Tiriti o Waitangi within our unique context. This commitment will be enacted
and measured through the InternetNZ Group Strategy and Annual Goals, which will operationalise the articles across our organisation.

Article What it Means to Us, InternetNZ Group

‘Kawanatanga’ is used to describe the concept of governance. It relates to the Board's obligation to provide good governance for
Kawanatanga | Ipurangi Aotearoa as a whole and to act reasonably and in good faith.

In particular, as an expression of New Zealand’s Te Tiriti relationship, good governance extends to how InternetNZ Group works with
Maori, including Directors, staff, partners and stakeholders. In applying KAwanatanga, the Boards will practice the Tikanga associated
with InternetNZ Group. Good governance also includes making well-informed decisions.

InternetNZ |lpurangi Aotearoa is committed to ensuring both the INZ and DNC Boards have Board representation from Maori, and
wider relationships with Maori, to support robust decision making.

Kawanatanga means the INZ and DNC Boards will provide input and advice to the Group CEO on senior Maori leadership roles within
InternetNZ, to ensure Maori participation and influence in decision-making, strategy, and management is in place.

InternetNZ | Ipurangi Aotearoa understands that tino rangatiratanga rests with Maori. In recognition of the importance of this we will
Tino create and maintain strong relationships with Maori.

rangatiratanga
We will continue to facilitate opportunities for Maori perspectives within the Domain Name ecosystem both locally and globally. We will
enable and support Maori to express tino rangatiratanga in the Domain Name System through their aspirations for ownership of a Top
Level domain. We will work together with Maori to explore how the .nz domain may respond to intellectual property matters of
significance to Maori.

We will enable opportunities for tino rangatiratanga, through supporting Maori identified, and Maori-led initiatives that align with INZ’s
strategy and goals.




InternetNZ | Ipurangi Aotearoa acknowledges the important place of te reo, tikanga and matauranga Maori as taonga under Te Tiriti o
Waitangi. We will secure and protect these taonga under the control and authority of senior level Maori expertise within lpurangi
Aotearoa.

Nga Tikanga Rite Tahi, states “the rights and privileges of citizenship” and gives the promise of equity and equality as a fundamental

Nga Tikanga right to all.
Rite Tahi
We will intentionally prioritise resourcing for Maori outcomes as identified through InternetNZ Group strategy and annual goals.
InternetNZ | lpurangi Aotearoa will provide targeted funding, resources, and development opportunities for Maori and other
marginalised groups in Aotearoa to support progress toward digital equity and equality. We are committed to ensuring greater access
for all communities by developing focused strategies that enable us to serve all users and members of the .nz domain.
Nga ritenga Tikanga Maori is central to how we operate. This includes respecting and honouring Maori practices. Ipurangi Aotearoa will develop
Maori me nga | clear tikanga for key organisational ceremonies and milestones, and set expectations to help guide the organisation in positive and
whakapono uplifting ways. Guided by tikanga Maori, InternetNZ | Ipurangi Aotearoa will be welcoming and supportive of the expression of other
katoa cultures’ practices and respective beliefs.




Enacting Te Tiriti Articles in Practice - Examples

Articles

Examples of how we might enact the Articles within InternetNZ Group - to be set each Year

Kawanatanga

Through working with our Values

Maori Representation at the INZ and the DNC Boards

Development of Co-Chair model in InternetNZ to be introduced after 2027

Integration of Te Tiriti goals into strategy and Annual Goals

Development of cultural capability so all staff can participate in achieving our vision and purpose
Nga Pae framework - will articulate areas of Te Tiriti focus and development annually, over five years

000000

Tino Rangatiratanga

[J Public policy processes that engage and involve Maori and where Maori views and perspectives are communicated
[J Continue to develop the partnership with Te Hapori Matihiko
[J To provide resource toward any ongoing Kauwaka te Ipurangi that Maori would like to organise

Nga Tikanga Rite Tahi

[J Continue to develop the partnership with Te Hapori Matihiko

[J Development of partnerships with Maori in regard to digital equity and funding distribution

[J To provide resource toward any ongoing Kauwaka te Ipurangi that Maori would like to organise

[J .nz rules consultations will include engagement with M&ori

[J An identified senior tikanga practitioner holds authority, design, policy and practice over tikanga within InternetNZ

Nga ritenga Maori me
nga whakapono katoa

[J Our organisational culture is based in our values
[J Celebrating cultures of all our staff
[0 Tikanga is understood throughout the Group




[ J
ipurangi 3¢
aotearoa e*°

BOARD MEETING - OCTOBER 2025

Nga Uara

ITEM NO: 5.2

AUTHOR: Te Puni Maori

FOR: Board

PURPOSE: To present Nga Uara - Our Guiding Values for Board approval.

DATE WRITTEN: 26/09/2025

Alignment
Ipurangi Aotearoa This paper supports the development of the new
Strategy 2022-2025 strategy for 2026-2031.
Te Tiriti o Waitangi This paper supports weaving together the Te Tiriti

visioning work in the development pathway of our new
strategy. It brings Matauranga Maori models into the
design and living culture of our organisation

Associated document
links

Recommendation

THAT the InternetNZ Board approve Ngd Uara - Our Guiding Values for the
InternetNZ Group.

The process

Te Puni Maori’s brief was to consider developing tikanga Maori based values that
reflect the unique context and purpose of InternetNZ Group. This included
exploring beyond familiar kupu Maori ‘-tanga’ terms (e.g. kaitiakitanga,
manaakitanga).

Te Puni Maori team held its own multiple workshops and wananga to consider the
scope, the purpose of values, the organisation's development history of values, and
drew upon key commitments, strategy and current values held by InternetNZ.



In July, Te Puni Maori had developed a suite of proposed values called Nga Uara,
emanating from Ngdkau. Te Puni Maori presented this to the Tumu Whakarae and
this was accepted.

Te Puni Maori engaged with the INZ Group, presenting Nga Uara to Te Kahui Tumu,
followed by a mix of INZ staff, INZ board Members, DNC staff, and DNC board
members for the first time in August. All feedback was collated, noted, and Te
Puni Maori made adjustments to reflect what was discussed and heard. Overall,
the feedback was positive and Nga Uara was well received. This process was used
in the engagements that followed with the INZ Board in August, the mid-year staff
wananga and Te Komiti Whakauru Maori in September.

To finalise Nga Uara, a group of representative INZ staff provided final input,
workshopped, and agreed on the articulation as presented now. Nga Uara, in its
final presentation, reflects the feedback of the INZ Group and values that speak to
who we believe we are and how we act at InternetNZ.

Nga Uara

Ngakau - the heart, the seat of our emotions, thoughts, and spirit — is the source
of our values. From Ngakau flow Pono (truth and sincerity), Aroha (compassion),
and Tika (integrity). These principles shape how we think, feel, and act, guiding our
relationships with each other, with our communities, and with the Internet world.

Anchored in Te Tiriti o Waitangi, our values show care in honouring tangata
whenua, building authentic partnerships, and delivering on our purpose for all.

From this foundation, our five values emerge. They define who we are, who we
strive to become, and how we lead with purpose, courage, and heart. Together
they light the path for how we stand with integrity, in service FOR Aotearoa
through the Internet.



NGAKAU TITIKAHA - we act with purpose and courage

We lead with dedication, resilience, and perseverance. We carry long-term
responsibility for .nz with courage, purpose and a future-focused mindset.

Ngakau Titikaha reflects our commitment to serving our core purpose with courage
and forward thinking.

NGAKAU PONO - we stand with integrity and accountability
We are honest and accountable, doing what’s right, not just what’s easy

Ngakau Pono reflects our commitment to truth, integrity, and to acting in good
faith - qualities that are critical to being the trusted steward of .nz

NGAKAU TAHI - we collaborate with respect and shared purpose
We work collaboratively across teams and communities.

Ngakau Tahi reflects our commitment to equity, collaboration, respectful
relationships and partnerships

NGAKAU AUAHA - we lead with an innovative mindset

We embrace auaha (innovation) by seeking smarter ways to serve, fostering
creativity, and shaping an Internet future where communities can thrive.

Ngakau Auaha reflects our commitment to innovation and enabling bold ideas that
empower all people and communities to grow and develop.

NGAKAU NUI - we care, connect, and enable

We place people, communities and connections at the heart of .nz, working to
create an inclusive digital space for everyone in Aotearoa.

Ngakau Nui reflects aroha, our commitment to inclusion, wellbeing, and shared
belonging.



internetnz .**

BOARD MEETING - October 2025

Product Standing Report

AUTHOR: Tim Johnson, Tumuwhanake

General Manager, Customer and Product
REPORTING PERIOD: 1 August 2025 to 30 September 2025
DATE WRITTEN: 1 October 2025

Recommendation

THAT the Board receive the report.

Systems performance

DNSSEC best practice settings updates and key rollover activities were
successfully completed without service interruptions or incidents.

DNS availability:
.nz DNS Servers were available 100% of the time for the monitoring period.
Registry services availability:

The Registry services were fully operational throughout the monitoring period.

Domain name transactions

In the reporting period, domains under management (DUM) count and other
transaction trends are consistent with our long-term seasonal patterns.



DUM: 12 months view

758000
756946

756719

757000

756000

755000

754000

753000

752000 751388 751602

751084 750909

751000 150598

750000
749000
748000

747000
2024-10 2024-11 2024-12 2025-01 2025-2 2025-3 2025-4 2025-5 2025-6 2025-7 2025-8 2025-9



DUM count, 2018-2025

760000

740000

720000

700000

6sooo0 +~—~+——"4—+—+—"~+—"+-—~+—~+—"F+—-—"~+—+—"F+—"F-—"~1+—"F-—"F-—"F—+——FF""F "1

o> o o> f\y ) Q
SO N G I A s



Monthly domain creates, 2022-2025

13500

12500

11500

10500

9500

8500

7500

6500

5500

4500

60-G20C
80-G¢0¢
L0-G20¢
90-620¢
G0-G20c
¥-G20C
€-G20C
£-Gc0c
10-G20¢
cl-¥coc
L1-¥20c
0l-¥2oc
6-v20C
8-7c0c
L¥20C
9-¥20c
G-vc0c
v-¥20c
€-rc0c
cre0e
L-¥20c
¢l-€20c
L1-€20c
0l-€20c
6-€20C
8-€c0c
L-€20C
9-€20c
G-£c0c
r-€20c
€-€20e
Z-€c0e
L-€20C
¢l-¢eoe
L1-¢c0c
0l-czoc
6-¢c0c
8-¢c0c
1-¢20C



Monthly domain renewals, 2022-2025

90000

85000

80000

75000

70000

65000

60000

55000

50000

45000

40000

35000

60-620¢
80-G¢0¢
£-G20C

9-G20¢C

§-Gc0c

¥-G20c

€-Ge0c

¢Gc0c

10-620C
cl-¥coc
L1-#20c
0lL-¥c0c
60-¥20C
80-1c0cC
£0-¥20C
90-¥c0c
G0-vc0c
¥0-¥c0c
€0-7c0c
c0-7c0c
10-¥20¢C
(A S XAV
L1-€20¢
0l-€coc
60-€C0¢
80-€c0¢
£0-€20¢
90-€c0c
G0-€c0c
r0-€20c
€0-€20c
¢0-€c0c
10-€20¢
(AN AANS
L 1-¢c0c
0l-¢coc
60-¢c0c
80-¢c0¢
10-¢c0c



Creates vs cancels, 2022-2025

13500

12500

11500

10500

9500

8500

7500

== (Creates

Cancels

o w’b,bub‘,bub,bw@%w«
PR AR R PP



Broadband Map
Satellite broadband coverage for New Zealand has now been added to the Broadband Map.

The following graphs provide information on the number of address searches that have occurred over the last 12 months. An
address search is triggered when a member of the public or a registered APl user inputs an address to find out the broadband
connectivity options at that location.

Broadband Map Data use, total, 12 months view

359093

350000

300000
250651
250000

190237 187942

170045
156829 152699 164107

200000 172098

163177

150315

144042
150000

100000
AQ N\’\ N2 N oL > o P Qe gl D

. j i\ N
S S o ,Lg’fy ,Lg'fy ,Lg’f:’ ,Lg'fa’ ,Lg’f:" ,Lg'fy ,Lg’fy ,Lg'fy 92

qp



Broadband Map data use, by type, 2024-2025

B Widget Plugin [l BBM Website Customer APIs

300000
250000
200000
150000

100000




internetnz .*°

BOARD MEETING - OCTOBER 2025

Membership update

ITEM NO: 6.2

AUTHOR: Vivien Maidaborn, Tumu Whakarae

FOR: InternetNZ Board

PURPOSE: Update on recent new and resigned members

DATE WRITTEN: 02 October 2025

Membership Numbers

e Total number of current members: 4,814.
e Total number of new memberships since 30 April 2025: 338

e Total number of members who have resigned since 30 April 2025: 223

Improving membership experience and security in CiviCRM

In September, we detected multiple attempts from one hacker to access our
systems via the membership system, but they were unsuccessful. We have made
fixes to our CiviCRM system to ensure it would not be spammed if there was
another hacking attempt, and other improvements.

Previously, we had a low number of members joining, and we manually completed
password resets. Another improvement we have made is fixing the issue where
some members were not receiving a password reset email - which was mainly
Hotmail and Outlook users. We are in the final stages of testing, and this fix will
alleviate a lot of manual password resets performed by the Membership team
currently.

Looking forward, we are working with Fuzion on improving the ‘Member’s Login
Area’ on our website. Both as a refresh and to provide a home for our Members to
learn more about our organisation. Our aim is to improve the login page so that it
clearly displays the status of a membership and includes useful links to the
website.



internetnz .*°

BOARD - OCTOBER 2025

Chairperson’s Report

AUTHOR: Anjum Rahman, Deputy Chairperson

PURPOSE: To provide a report back to the Board on the Chairperson’s
activities between August 2025 and October 2025

This report is prepared by Anjum Rahman, Deputy Chairperson acting as Chairperson
during Chairperson Judd’s overseas travel.

Governance

There was significant work done over this period on Te Tiriti vision and values.
Workshops were conducted, feedback was sought from staff and the board to
develop Te Korowai 0 lpurangi Aotearoa and Nga Uara - Values.

There was a good level of engagement with the membership survey, with over
2,000 responses. The survey generated valuable insights. Lessons were learnt
during the publication experience, with an apology issued and revised report
published.

The Chief Executive’s performance review was completed, and | would like to
acknowledge the extra pressures during the year and success in achieving a new
constitution for the organisation.

In September, the Taonga app was launched. This is an internal tool supporting
staff and Board development of Maori cultural capability. The app is the result of
incredible mahi of Te Puni Maori.

Welcome back to Chairperson Judd, and | am happy to move back to the Deputy
Chairperson role.

Meetings and events

| attended the launch of Taonga app during Te Wiki o te Reo Maori, along with the
Chairman of Te Komiti Whakauru Maori who spoke at the event.

| attended Te Komiti Whakauru Maori hui as observer, and found it valuable to
engage with Te Komiti and Te Puni Maori.

Regular meetings with the CE continued, providing support for membership and
governance as required.



ipurangi 3¢
aotearoa %

BOARD MEETING — 10 OCTOBER 2025

TE KOMITI WHAKAURU
MAORI

AUTHOR: Whetd Fala, Chair
FOR: InternetNZ Board
REPORT: September 2025

Report back to InternetNZ Board

Te Komiti Whakauru Maori held their meeting on 16 September 2025.
The following agenda items were discussed:

e Reviewed Komiti Terms of Reference, requesting that Komiti should decide
membership of Te Komiti Whakauru Maori, to be confirmed by the Board for
budget approval.

Succession planning and expressions of interest received for Te Komiti.
Confirmed Te Komiti Maori Maramataka calendar for 2026, including an invitation
to Pakaitore, Whanganui on 28th February 2026.

Nga Uara InternetNZ Group values.

Te Korowai O Ipurangi Aotearoa - Te Tiriti statement.

Partnership and Community Fund 2025/26 focus for Maori.

Recommendations for InternetNZ Board
That the InternetNZ Board receive report back from Te Komiti Whakauru Maori.

That the InternetNZ Board approve the revised Terms of Reference attached.

That the InternetNZ Board approve Nga Uara - Our Guiding Values.

That the InternetNZ Board note Te Komiti Whakauru Maori endorse the direction of
travel of Nga Pae - Te Korowai o Ipurangi Aotearoa and looks forward to further
development through workshop.



ipurangi 3¢
aotearoa %

Te Komiti Whakauru
Maori

POLICY: Terms of Reference 2025
VERSION: Draft

DATE IN FORCE: September 2025
PLANNED REVIEW: August 2026

1. Hei Whakamaori | Purpose

The purpose of Te Komiti Whakauru Maori (Te Komiti) is to provide governance
leadership and support in Te Ao Maori knowledge and expertise that enables,
guides and assists Ipurangi Aotearoa to become a Te Tiriti o Waitangi centric
organisation.

2. Membership

a. Te Komiti shall consist of no fewer than three and no more than five members
in total including any co-opted members. Te Komiti will endeavour to have at
least one member proficient in Te Reo and one member to have digital
technology expertise. All members must identify as Maori.

b. Te Komiti may decide to co-opt other Board members and appoint external
independent advisors to Te Komiti should it wish, to ensure the appropriate
skills are represented. The term of the advisor(s) and any associated budget
implication will be considered and approved by the Board.

c. The Board shall appoint the Chair and members of Te Komiti at its first
ordinary meeting after the Annual General Meeting. These appointments are to
be reviewed annually.

3. Operational Engagement and Support

a. Tumu Whakarae, Tumu Kaupapa Maori and the Pou Arahi may attend Te Komiti
on behalf of Ipurangi Aotearoa but shall not be members of Te Komiti.

b. Te Komiti will be provided with a Pou Arahi, or delegated staff member to
undertake secretarial duties.



Meetings
All meetings will be chaired by Chair or a delegate.
A meeting quorum will be two members of Te Komiti.

Where no consensus can be reached in Te Komiti the matter will be placed on
the agenda for the following hui until resolved.

It is intended that Te Komiti have four meetings per year.

Board members who are not members of Te Komiti may attend any meeting
either remotely or in person (except in the case of a conflict of interest, as
determined by Te Komiti).

The Chair and the Tumu Kaupapa Maori with inputs from Te Tumu Whakarae
shall agree to a meeting agenda. This agenda and any related papers will be
distributed at least one week prior to the meeting.

Members should accept calendar invites to indicate attendance at meetings as
soon as possible after receiving the invite.

Te Komiti members can request from the Chair for leave of absence from Te
Komiti duties for an extended period. If agreed this will form a
recommendation to the Board.

Responsibilities

The Chair shall report to the Board after each Komiti meeting or as specified or
requested by the Board.

Te Komiti is responsible for making recommendations to the Board from Te Ao
Maori world view on the strategic goals and workplan for Ipurangi Aotearoa,
including progress in implementing Te Korowai o te Ipurangi Aotearoa, and Nga
Pae.Maintain a general overview of Ipurangi Aotearoa’s relationships with Te Ao
Maori technology sector and monitor/help mitigate relational and reputational
risks.

Authority

Te Komiti Whakauru Maori is the Maori strategic governance committee for
Internet NZ Board. It functions as the Maori advisory to the Board and unless
explicitly empowered by the Board, in line with current committee’s guidelines
cannot make binding Board decisions or speak for the Board. For the most part
the function of committees and working parties, in fulfilling their role, is to
make recommendations to the Board.

For the 2025/26 period Te Komiti will choose its own Chair. Please see the
Governance Charter for further guidance on Committees Page 11.



https://internetnz.nz/assets/Archives/Governance-policy-documents/InternetNZ-Board-Charter-2025.pdf

Reporting

After each Te Komiti meeting, the Chair shall report its findings and
recommendations to the Board.

Te Komiti will make available the minutes of their meetings to the Board, but
can advise the Board to keep some sections confidential.

Tumu Kaupapa Maori shall provide quarterly reports on progress of Kaupapa
Maori work programme, at scheduled Te Komiti meetings.

Review

Review of the Terms of Reference is to be done annually prior to the Annual
General Meeting. Any recommendations and any updates to be tabled as soon
as is possible for the Board to consider at its subsequent meeting.

An annual review of the achievements of Kaupapa Maori is to be presented by
Tumu Whakarae and Tumu Kaupapa Maori, prior to the finalisation of the
Annual Report. Te Komiti may make recommendations to the Board on Te Tiriti
centred organisation for the Board to consider at its subsequent meeting.



internetnz .**

INTERNETNZ BOARD
MEETING MINUTES

Status: [Draft-to-be-ratified]
Date: 22 August 2025 / 9:00am

Present:

Stephen Judd (Chairperson), Anjum Rahman (Deputy Chairperson),

Kate Pearce, Anthony Bow, Whetl Fala, Daniel Spector, Dylan Reeve and Jonathan
Ayling.

In attendance:

InternetNZ: Vivien Maidaborn (Tumu Whakarae | CE), Catherine Fenwick, Tim
Johnson, Hinemaua Rikirangi, Rose Jamieson and Michael Elwood-Smith (Pou Arahi
| Board Secretary).

Members: 6 members.
Apologies: Potaua Biasiny-Tule, Richard Hulse.

Meeting opened: 10:10am

Section 1 — Meeting Preliminaries

11 Board only (in committee)

1.2 Board and CE alone time (in committee)
1.3 Transition to open meeting

1.4 Karakia, apologies, agenda review

Chairperson Judd opened the meeting at 10:10am and welcomed members
to observe the meeting, noting there were some confidential items on the
agenda when members would be asked to leave the meeting.

Chairperson Judd led the Board with Karakia and welcomed new Board
Members Dylan Reeve and Jonathan Ayling.



1.5

1.6

Apologies were received from Board Members Potaua Biasiny-Tule and
Richard Hulse.

Richard Hulse attended the Board only and Board and CE alone time (in
committee).

Action Register

The Actions register was reviewed noting progress and completion of
actions.

AP13/24 In progress. The CE noted that this action was paused awaiting
review of a letter from DNC describing an approach to regulation by the .nz
Advisory Committee. This has now been reviewed by the .nz Advisory
Committee and approved by the DNC Board, clearing the way to prepare the
annual letter of expectations of DNC.

AP21/24 To commence. Chairperson Judd noted this action has not
progressed and plans to bring a proposal to the October Board meeting.

AP22/25 In progress. The CE noted there have been two rounds of
improvements to the Board Charter and Bylaws, and a Board discussion is
scheduled following the Board meeting that may deliver further
improvements.

AP26/25 Board Member Fala noted that further communication with key
stakeholders and the Maori technical community on progress towards
addressing the SRR recommendations, and the plan to move ongoing work
into Te Tiriti work programme through Nga Pae, will be reviewed at the next
Komiti Whakauru Maori meeting in September.

AP27/25 & AP28/25 Chairperson Judd noted that the Board discussions have
yet to be scheduled; to organise a discussion on the entrenchment and long
term structure of the Community fund, and to consider Board Member
health, safety and wellbeing needs.

Interests Register

There were no updates to the Board register of interests.

Section 2 — Chief Executive’s Report

21

Chief Executive’s Report

The CE alerted the Board that the Secretariat of Asia Pacific Regional
Internet Governance Forum (APrIGF) has approached InternetNZ about
hosting this international event in 2028. The cost of hosting APrIGF lies
with the country host, and the CE noted that the investment by auDA in the
2023 event was around $400,000. The Board considered the potential to



reserve funds over the next few years to pay for the event. As, and if, this
firms up, the CE will bring a proposal to the Board.

Noting that the significant increase in members has led to an increase in
member questions and requests for information, the CE outlined new
guidance to staff in responding to member enquiries.

InternetNZ constitution clause 8.3 describes member’s access to
information. The CE reminded the Board that InternetNZ publishes a
significant amount of information, and while acknowledging there is more
that could be done to make this accessible, notes that individual member
requests for detailed analysis of information can take significant staff
resource time.

The CE intends to develop policy on members’ access to information,
including clear reasons if a member enquiry has been rejected. This would
include requirement to report to the Board any instances of not providing
information to a member.

RN44/25 That the Board receive the report.

RN45/25 That the Board note that individual member enquiry on InternetNZ
financial and operational reports will only be provided to the extent
information exists in a current published report.

(Chairperson Judd / J Ayling)
CARRIED U

Section 3 — Strategic Priorities and Discussion

31 Plans for 30 year celebrations

Rose introduced a paper describing plans for celebrating the 30th anniversary
of InternetNZ with a Wellington event at Parliament for around 200 people. A
smaller event for around 60 people is planned for Auckland, in place of the
annual end of year stakeholder events.

The Board emphasized the importance of community recognition and
charitable purpose at a time when people are struggling and asked us to
consider the environment in organising events.

The Board supports a Wellington event at Parliament, for the 30th birthday
however were less enthusiastic about a similar event in Auckland and invited
the CE to consider other kinds of engagement with members and
stakeholders.

RN46/25 That the InternetNZ Board note plans to celebrate the 30th
anniversary of InternetNZ to be held in Wellington, and a different focus event
in Auckland.



3.2

(Chairperson Judd / D Reeve)
CARRIED U

Members left the meeting during the confidential item.

Chief Executive Update (Confidential)
The Board discussed a confidential matter.

Reason document is marked confidential: To allow InternetNZ Board to
consider a confidential update and determine any next steps.

When document is no longer confidential: The document shall remain
confidential indefinitely until otherwise determined.

Confidentiality status is applicable to: Staff, Public
RNA47/25 That the InternetNZ Board approve the recommendations made by
the CE in the Chief Executive Update (Confidential).

(Chairperson Judd / D Spector)
CARRIED U

Section 4 — Matters for Decision

41

Members rejoined the meeting.
Board Committees, Terms of Reference and Bank Signatories

The Board considered a paper to review and renew the mandate and
membership of each Board committee, and any changes to the Committees,
its members and Terms of Reference.

Noting there is one less Board member this year, the Board discussed the
smaller size of some Committees and the risk to achieving quorum at
meetings. Chairperson Judd reminded the Board that committees can only
make recommendations to the Board, not decisions. The CE further noted
that with two fewer Board meetings in 2026, Board members are expected to
prioritize committee meetings to progress Board work.

The Board discussed committee membership agreeing to increase the number
of committee members where possible and to retain the majority quorum.
Board Members Pearce and Ayling offered their service on the Audit & Risk
Committee in addition to their service on the .nz Advisory Committee.

RN48/25 That the InternetNZ Board approve the four committees:

e Audit and Risk.

e Te Komiti Whakauru Maori.



e .nz Advisory.

e Governance and CE Review.

RN49/25 That the InternetNZ Board approve membership of the committees
as follows:

e .nz Advisory Committee: Kate Pearce (Chair), Stephen Judd, Dylan
Reeve, Jonathan Ayling.

e Te Komiti Whakauru Maori: Whett Fala (Chair), Potaua Biasiny-Tule,
Sarah Lee (Co-opted).

e Audit and Risk Committee: Anjum Rahman (Chair), Anthony Bow, Daniel
Spector, Kate Pearce and Jonathan Ayling.

e Governance and CE Review Committee: Stephen Judd (Chair), Anjum

Rahman, Whetd Fala, Richard Hulse.

RN50/25 That the InternetNZ Board approve the Terms of Reference for each
of the committees.

RN51/25 That the InternetNZ Board approve bank signatories:
e Stephen Judd, Chairperson
e Richard Hulse, Board Member
e Kate Pearce, Board Member
e Vivien Maidaborn, Chief Executive
e Catherine Fenwick, GM Organisational Performance

e Timothy Johnson, GM Customer and Product

(Deputy Chairperson Rahman / K Pearce)
CARRIED U

4.2 Maramataka 2025/26 Board Work Plan and Calendar

The Board reviewed the Maramataka 2025/26 Board work plan and calendar of
Board meeting dates.

The Board requested changes to the following Committee meeting dates:
e Governance and CE Review Committee - 10 September 2025 to week
beginning 29 September.
e Governance and CE Review Committee - 5 November 2025 move to
3:30pm start time.



4.3

Board Members noted their unavailability for some Board meetings:
e Board meetings 9, 10 October 2025 - D Spector is away and intends to
participate online as possible.
e Board meetings 4, 5 December 2025 - A Bow is unavailable. D Reeve
has other work commitments in December.

The Board agreed to the Board meeting dates and requested that Pakaitore,
Whanganui on 28 February 2026 be included in the Maramataka external
events.

RN52/25 That the InternetNZ Board approve Board meeting dates for 2025-26.

(J Ayling / D Reeve)
CARRIED U

Governance evaluation and training

Noting the Board Charter requirement for assessment and professional
development of the Board and Board Members, the Governance & CE Review
Committee have reviewed a proposal from the Institute of Directors to
conduct an evaluation of the Board and facilitate a post-evaluation workshop,
leading to an action plan for governance improvement.

The Board endorsed the proposal, noting that it has been some time since the
previous evaluation, and requesting selection of a facilitator appropriate for
the Board and with understanding of Te Tiriti o Waitangi.

RN53/25 That the InternetNZ Board approve a budget of $8,495 to
commission a Board evaluation and post evaluation facilitated workshop by
the Institute of Directors as the significant investment in Board training for
the year.

Timing: Commence survey late September/early October, and schedule

followup 3 hour online workshop 4-7pm early November 2025.

(A Bow / D Reeve)
CARRIED U

Section 5 — Matters for Discussion

51

Product Standing Report

The Board noted that satellite broadband coverage has been added to the
Broadband map. Broadband map use has been trending up, indicating its value
to the community. It is a unique service that consolidates information from
multiple broadband service providers in one map.



5.2

5.3

5.4

The Board agreed it is a valuable service. However, noting that there is a high
cost of operations, the Board considered if InternetNZ is still the right home.
The Board further noted there are organisations benefiting from the Map that
may be willing to contribute to the cost of operations and suggest the CE
explore this potential.

RN54/25 That the Board receive the Product Standing Report.

(K Pearce / A Rahman)
CARRIED U

InternetNZ Q1 2025/26 Quarterly Report

The CE introduced the first Quarterly Report on progress against the 2025/26
strategic annual goals, noting that the goals summarise and focus attention of
management, helping prioritise decisions and resources.

The Board noted substantial progress on strategic projects and ‘business as
usual, while accommodating significant membership activity leading up to the
AGM.

RN55/25 That the InternetNZ Board receive the Quarterly Report.

(D Reeve / W Fala)
CARRIED U

Membership update

The Board noted the recently published membership survey report, that
explores the various dimensions of the InternetNZ membership cohort, needs,
preferences, and overall engagement of the membership community.

The Board further noted prioritisation areas including:

- Learning from the AGM production and areas for improvement at the
next AGM.

- Onboarding new members, and providing information about what
InternetNZ does.

- Increasing transparency of governance.

- Further enabling of member to member comms.

- Value of member moderation in NetHub addressing abusive behaviour.

Chairperson’s Report

RN56/25 That the InternetNZ Board receive the Membership update and the
Chairperson's Report.

(D Spector / A Bow)
CARRIED U



5.5 Report Back from Committees
5.3.1 Audit & Risk (Chair, Deputy Chairperson Rahman)
5.3.2 Governance Committee (Chair, Chairperson Judd)

Chairperson Judd noted that the CE Review is underway, and that the external
evaluation of the Board as required by the Board Charter is commencing.

5.3.3 Komiti Whakauru Maori (Chair, Cr Fala)

The Board noted Te Komiti are looking forward to their next meeting, and
progressing:

Te Tiriti o Waitangi work.

Kauwaka report outcomes and recommendations.
Succession planning for Te Komiti.

Launch of Taonga app in September.

5.3.4 .nz Advisory Committee
Board Member Pearce noted significant recent work of the committee and
encouraged the Board to read the minutes of the last meeting, and the DNC
Regulatory and Compliance Approach paper.
RN57/25 That the InternetNZ Board receive the reports back from the
Committees.

(J Ayling / D Spector)

CARRIED U

Members left the meeting during the confidential item.

5.6 Enterprise Risk Management Update (Confidential)

RN58/25 That the Board note the new and emerging risk along with updates on
significant risks already on the register.

(Deputy Chairperson Rahman / D Reeve)
CARRIED U

Section 6 — Consent Agenda

6.1 Health, Safety and Wellbeing Update (Confidential)

The Board discussed the ongoing receipt of abusive emails and sought
assurance there are measures in place to treat and report such hazards, and to
support the health and wellbeing of staff and Board Members.



6.2

6.3

RN59/25 That the InternetNZ Board receive the Health, Safety and Wellbeing
Update.

(A Bow / D Reeve)
CARRIED U

Members rejoined the meeting.

Minutes of the previous meeting

RN60/25 That the Board approve the minutes of 9 May 2025.

(D Spector / A Bow)
CARRIED

Abstain: D Reeve, J Ayling

E-vote Ratification
RN61/25 That the InternetNZ Board approve the Evotes:

Evote 19052025 That the Board approve nominations for Elected Board
members to open on 30 May 2025 and close on 3 July 2025.

That the Board approve an online election for Elected Board members to open
on 14 July 2025 and close on 29 July 2025.

That the Board approve the AGM to be held in an online format on 31 July 2025.

Evote 126052025 That the Board receive the 2024/25 progress report on
actions associated with the recommendations of the SRR.
Abstain: J Montgomery

Evote 4062025 That the InternetNZ Board appoint Grant Thornton as auditors,
subject to member approval at the AGM.

Evote 27062025 That the Board approve the InternetNZ Group Annual Financial
Statements, Statement of Service Performance Report and the representation
letter for the year ended 31 March 2025, as recommended by the Audit and
Risk Committee.

Evote 24072025 That the Internet NZ board recommend members vote against
the member motions proposed for the AGM, and communicate that
recommendation through a document based on advice provided by staff and
noting that the current constitution has already passed through a rigorous and
democratic process and incorporated advice on best practice for incorporated
societies.

Against: J Montgomery, R Hulse

Abstain: K Dempster-Rivett

(A Bow / K Pearce)
CARRIED



6.4

6.5

Abstain: D Reeve, J Ayling

Board Election Returning Officer Report

The Board thanked the Returning Officer for her report, and noted the
exceptional member participation in the election of Board Members.

The Board noted that it was not possible to facilitate a ‘meet the candidates’
event for members, and that feedback from Board member candidates
identified some areas for improvement in information to candidates.

The Board asked the Governance Committee to review the election process for
members prior to the next election.

AP30/25 Governance Committee to review the election process for members
prior to the next election, including; the waiting period, candidate pack,
eligibility and candidacy, communications, and feedback from successful and
unsuccessful candidates.
RN62/25 That the Board receive the Returning Officer’s report.
(J Ayling /D Reeve)
CARRIED U

Group Financial Report

The Board reviewed the Group Financial Report noting it is as expected with a
slight positive balance.

The Board discussed the financial impact of the increase in membership noting
that membership fees are more than offset by the cost of managing
membership.

The Board reviewed cashflow resilience, and requested clarification on some
line items.

RN63/25 That the InternetNZ Board receive the Group Financial report.

(Deputy Chairperson Rahman / D Spector)
CARRIED U



Section 7 — Other Matters

71

7.2

73

74

7.5

7.6

CONTINGENCY (for any overflow)

Incoming correspondence

The Board reviewed a letter received from a member regarding the recently
published Code of Conduct.

The CE noted that the recent review of the Code of Conduct was specifically
tasked to care for an environment where lots of views could be expressed.

The Board further noted that the constitution includes a process for resolving
disputes (Paragraph 5 Dispute Resolution).

The Board asked the Chairperson to inform the member that the concerns
raised will be brought to the next review of the Code of Conduct.

AP31/25 Chairperson Judd to reply to the member that the concerns raised will
be brought to the next review of the Code of Conduct.

RN64/25 That the InternetNZ Board note the correspondence received from G
Moller, and the Chairperson’s intent to inform the member that the letter was

discussed and concerns raised will be brought to the next review of the Code

of Conduct.

(Chairperson Judd / D Spector)
CARRIED U
Matters for communication — key messages
Topics to include:
e Delivery of key projects and keeping the ongoing core business safe and
.nz operating at 100% as reported in the Q1 Quarterly report.
e Agreement on the Board calendar and workplan for 2026.
e Acknowledgement of the unprecedented logistical challenges to deliver

the AGM and election, and appreciation of the significant work and care
of staff and Board.

General business

Meeting review

Meeting close

Board Member Fala closed the meeting with karakia at 2:30pm.



domain name
commissionnz

1 October 2025

The Chair
InternetNZ Board

Via email chairperson@internetnz.net.nz
Dear Stephen
DNC Quarter Two Report: 1 April 2025—- 30 September 2025.

This report is for the six months 1 April 2025 — 30 September 2025 (Q1 and Q2). It
includes the Domain Name Commission Ltd (DNC), the Profit and Loss Statement
covering the period 1 July - 31 August, as the full quarterly report was not available in
time for the InternetNZ Board meeting, and a summary of some of the key activities
the DNC have focused on.

Financials

For the period 1 July to 31 August, we recorded a net deficit of ($32,995) inclusive of
investment income, compared to the budgeted surplus of $12,854. This reflects an
unfavourable variance of ($45,849) for part of Q2.

Year end forecast for DNC is currently a deficit of ($33,303), inclusive of investment
activities, against a budgeted surplus of $21,222, resulting in a negative variance of
($54,525).

Key negative drivers:

Authorisation revenue shortfall of $3,000.

Recruitment costs of $8,800, unbudgeted.

Legal expenditure of $94,129, exceeding budget by $54,129.
International travel exceeded the budget by $889.

Offsetting positives:

e Other Employment cost savings of $4,732.
e Operating cost savings of $6,011.
e Communication, Governance, and Compliance moderate underspends of $1,550.

Summary of DNC’s performance of functions under the Operating Agreement:

Registrar Authorisations

No new applications for authorisation were received in Q1 or Q2. However, DNC has
received six enquiries over the two quarters, and provided interested entities with the
application form, guide and met with five interested entities to walk them through



the application form and process. Indications are applications will be submitted in
Q3 and Q4.

.nz Dispute Resolution Scheme

The table below shows the number of new claims submitted under the .nz Dispute
Resolution Scheme (DRS) in Q1 and Q2. It also provides a comparison with the
number of claims submitted over the previous four quarters, including breakdowns of
Mediations, Expert Determination.

Note: Mediations are the total number commenced that quarter. Settlement/No settlement
relates to mediations that have concluded that quarter (potentially started the month prior).
Expert Determinations are reported in the table when the decision is issued to the parties.

In Q2 we received our first request for Tikanga cultural support in respect of a
mediation that commenced (under clause 3.3 of the DRS rules).

Of the five expert determinations issued, all resulted in a transfer of the .nz domain
name(s) to the complainant.

There continue to be low numbers of Mediations commencing, which is largely due to
the respondent not engaging in the process. DNC will continue to monitor this trend
and consider whether any changes could be made to the DRS to ensure it continues
to meet parties' needs.

Customer Service/ Enquiry Management

The DNC classifies complaints or reports from the public into three categories:
enquiries, issues and investigations, depending on the priority, level of complexity,
resourcing and likely time required to resolve the matter.



Enquiries, Issues and Investigations

400

300

200

Count of

100

Enquries Issues Investigations
Type of atter

B Q2 (July-Sep24) W Q3 (Oct-Dec24) M Q4 (Jan-Mar25') [ Q1 (Apr-Jun25) [ Q2 (Jul-Sep 25

Note: The graph above shows how many of each category of case was created during Q2 (FY
24/25) to Q2 (FY 25/26).

Q1 saw a slight decrease (56) from the previous quarter in the number of enquiries
received. However, numbers increased again in Q2.

Issues received in Q1 and Q2 were consistent (23 and 24, respectively) with 17% in Q1
related to the Conflicted Names Process changes that were implemented on 1 July
2025. This decreased to 10% in Q2.

Issues typically relate to changes of domain name holder information or updates to
contact information. These often take longer to resolve as a third party is either
acting on behalf of the domain name holder or the domain name holder's information
itself is outdated. This adds time and complexity if there are associated issues to
understand why changes have been made, if they were unauthorised and by having to
verify the party and validate the request in order to update the registration
information.

In respect of investigations, we are seeing ongoing issues with resellers listing
themselves as the domain name holder on behalf of their customer (who should be
registered as the domain name holder). This appears to be common practice, as
reported to the DNC by Registrars. A large number of DNC’s investigations relate to
this issue which requires us to obtain evidence from the parties which demonstrates
the domain name holder requested and applied for the domain name and has been

3



invoiced (and paid) the domain name registration fee. At times the reseller is
uncontactable or unresponsive which makes it difficult for the customer to obtain
control of their domain name.

Compliance Activities: Data Validation and Identify Verification Audits

DNC takes a risk-based approach to its proactive monitoring which means we identify
a sample of domain names based on numerous factors that indicate a higher
likelihood of a domain name registration being for malicious purposes. Our aim is to
ensure quality registrations with accurate information and to minimise potential harm
to the public from malicious registrations early in the lifecycle of a domain name.
Having correct information in the registration record also enables the domain name
holder to be contactable should issues arise such as the domain name being
compromised.

The table below summarises the outcomes for Q1 and Q2 across our proactive sample
and external referrals in.

23/64

168 94 19/62

494 318 42/126

In Q1 and Q2 64% of domain name holders in the proactive monitoring group did not
validate their registration information,and 33% did not verify their identity and the
domain names were suspended. The data indicates that the proactive tool has a
higher rate of data not being validated or identity not being verified than the external
reports received.

For our proactive sample, it takes on average 26.5 days from the date of registration
of the domain name to the date of mitigation (suspension). In respect of external
reports received in, it takes on average 556 days from the date of registration to the
date of mitigation. If we break the external reports into suspected malicious vs
compromised, the mitigation time on average is 138 days and 1100 days respectively.

This indicates that proactive monitoring is crucial in order to minimise the lifecycle of
potentially malicious domain names. In respect of DNS Abuse (as defined by ICANN)
the majority of harm unfortunately occurs within the first 24 hours of the domain
name being registered and released to the zone so improvements to our .nz Rules,
monitoring tools and capability will be explored toward effectively disrupting abuse in
.nz.



Classifications: Types of abuse

With the introduction of the Domain Registration Check Tool, the DNC has added the
additional classification of “Other—Brand Impersonation”. Registrations that include a
well-known brand name, coupled with either a generic term (e.g newzealand, nz,
outlet, sale) are often a key indicator that the registration information may have
incorrect registration information. The graphs below show the likely categories of
abuse DNC is seeing.

.nz abuse type per quarter

250

215

115

2 2 7 0 0

Abuse type - Content Abuse type - Infrastructure Registration abuse Other-brand impersonation Other

B Q3 (Oct-Dec'24) M Q4 (Jan-Mar'25) M Q1 (Apr-Jun25) [ Q2 (Jul-Sep 25')

In Q1 and Q2, DNC processed 68 domain names in the sample as urgent data
validation audits which requires a response from the domain name holder within 6
hours. DNC classifies an audit as urgent if there is an elevated risk that the domain
names may be used for malicious purposes (eg, financial services, government
impersonations or phishing indicators). 74% of the urgent validations that were
processed resulted in suspension as they failed either the data validation audit or the
identify verification audit and the DNC deemed the registration data incorrect. For
clarity, DNC does not assess the use of a domain name but for reporting purposes
classifies what the indicators are.



Compromised vs Malicious Registrations:

The DNC classifies the alleged ‘abuse’ reports of domain names into either “Malicious
registrations” or “Compromised Websites”. We base this on the date the domain name
was registered, which is one of the attributes listed as per guidance published by the
NetBeacon Institute.’

.nz abuse per quarter (Compromised vs Malicious)

100%

75%

50%

25%

0%

Q3 (Oct-Dec 24) Q4 (Jan-Mar '25) Q1 (Apr-Jun 25') Q2 (Jul-Sep 25')

B Malicious registrations [l Compromised Websites

The number of compromised websites has remained relatively consistent with
previous quarters, and the majority of issues we see are related to malicious domains.
As the DNC is unable to assist domain name holders in cases of compromise, we
refer them to National Cyber Security Centre (formerly CERTNZ) and their registrars,
as they may be able to assist in resolving the issue. These domain names are often
used for legitimate purposes; however, they have a particular webpage or email server
that has been compromised.

Other Activities

Conflicted Name Process (1 July 2025)
This process concluded on July 1, 2025. Going forward, all conflicted .nz domain
names will remain blocked and unable to be registered until there is only one domain

name left in the conflict set. There are a total of 1,238 domain names that will remain
blocked.

" https://netbeacon.org/best-practices-identification-micantigation-of-dns-abuse/



Registrar Advisory Group.

On 3 April 2025, 03 July 2025 and 26 September 2025, the DNC and InternetNZ, met
with the Registrar Advisory Group (six registrar representatives appointed by
registrars). The role of this group is to represent the collective interests of the .nz
registrars, discuss industry issues including any compliance or registry related issues
or provide a sense check of new initiatives (eg: products or .nz Rules changes) among
other things in the .nz domain market. Minutes of meetings are circulated to all
registrars and registrars are able to engage directly with their representatives.

ICANNS83 Prague Policy Forum (9 - 12 June 2025)

The Commissioner attended ICANNS83 in June and, as a member of the ccNSO DNS
Abuse Standing Committee supported sessions led by the DASC, met with peers to
share knowledge and initiatives and prospective registrar applicants and vendors..

The DNC Head of Technical and Relationships also attended via an ICANN Fellowship
Program. Additional insights about the fellowship, strengthening connections and
deepening engagement can be found here:

.nz Rules Submission.
InternetNZ has held two .nz Rules Consultations over Q1 and Q2 and the DNC has
provided submissions on both.

Education & Training - Registrar Site Visit

In Q2, DNC’s Operations Manager ran a training seminar with a New Zealand-based
registrar at their request. This was a great opportunity to further engage with one of
our regulated parties and provided valuable insight into the challenges that they deal
with. It also provided a great opportunity to help them understand their obligations
under the .nz Rules in greater detail and for DNC to provide additional guidance. The
registrar has provided positive feedback and has already requested another session
for team members that couldn’t make the training.

Online: GASA Oceania: Unmasking the Threat of Scam Compounds

Recently, some of our team attended an online seminar on scam compounds hosted
by the Global Anti-Scam Alliance, and presented by Dr Joshua James of the UN Office
on Drugs and Crime, and David Braga, CEO of the International Justice Mission
Australia. A blog providing some additional insights can be found here:

Registrar Summit Christchurch (25 & 26 September)

The Commissioner, Operations Manager and Head of Technical and Relationships
attended the jointly held (InternetNZ/DNC) Registrar Summit in Christchurch and
presented to parties regarding the newly published .nz Regulatory and Compliance
Approach, as well as operational insights and developments. The summit provided a
great opportunity to engage with and get to know our registrars in a more informal
setting.


https://dnc.org.nz/about/our-engagement/blog/icann-fellowship/
https://dnc.org.nz/about/our-engagement/blog/scam-compounds/
https://dnc.org.nz/assets/DocumentLibrary/DNC-Regulatory-and-Compliance-Approach-August-2025-Version-1.pdf
https://dnc.org.nz/assets/DocumentLibrary/DNC-Regulatory-and-Compliance-Approach-August-2025-Version-1.pdf

Yours sincerely

Vivien Maidaborn
Chair, Domain Name Commission

Schedule 1

Part of Q2 (1 July 2025 - 31 Aug 2025) Reporting Profit and Loss

Domain Name Commission Limited

For the 2 months ended 31 August 2025

TJul-31 1Jul-31 1Jul-31 Q1 Actual Q1 Bud YTD YTD _YTD
Account Aug Aug Aug Var $ 2025 2025 Q1 Var$ Actuals Budget Variance
Actual Budget 9 20252026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Trading Income
Authorisation Fees 1] 3,000 (3,000) 0 0 0 0 3,000 (3,000)
Management Fees 283,250 283,250 0 424 875 424 875 0 708,125 708,125 0
Total Trading Income 283,250 286,250 (3,000) 424 875 424,875 0 708,125 711,125 (3,000}
Total Other Income
Total Income 283,250 286,250 {3,000) 424,875 424,875 0 708,125 711,125 {3,000)
Expenses
Employment 179,083 172,412 6,671 196,447 199,050 (2,603) 375,530 371,462 4,068
Operating 98 400 61,600 36,800 141,881 130,573 11,318 240,291 192 173 43 118
Governance 2220 2,950 (730) 11,349 11,468 (119) 13,570 14 418 (B48)
International 0 0 0 18,889 18,000 18,889 18,000 289
Communications 10,118 9,606 512 13,771 14,409 23,889 24015 (126)
Dispute Resolution Service 14,021 14,028 (7) 18,781 18,7892 32,802 32,820 (18)
Compliance 6,555 6,810 (255) 10,102 10,215 ( 16,657 17,025 (368)
Depreciation 10,857 10,240 17 16,178 16,260 ) 27,035 27,100 (65)
Total Expenses 321,254 278,246 43,008 477,408 418,767 8,641 748,662 697,013 51,649
Net Profit (38,004 3,004 (46,008) (2,533) 5,108 [8641) (40,537 14,112 (54,649)
Investment Activities
Interest Income 5,009 4 850 159 2225 2,260 (35) 7,234 7,110 124
Total Investment Activities 5,009 4,850 159 2,235 2,260 (35) 7,234 7,110 124
Total Surplus/Deficit (32,995) 12,854 (45,849 (308) 8,368 [2676)  (33,303) 21,227 (54,525




	Board Meeting Agenda 
	Actions Register 2025
	Interests Register
	Chief Executive's Board Report October 2025
	2025 Amendments to .nz Rules
	Strategy 2026/31
	Te Korowai o Ipurangi Aotearoa
	Ngā Uara - Our Guiding Values
	Product Standing Report
	Membership update
	Chairperson’s Report
	Te Komiti Whakauru Māori Report
	InternetNZ Board meeting minutes 22 August 2025 Draft-to-be-ratified
	DNC Quarter Two Report: 1 April 2025– 30 September 2025



